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DATE: May 14, 2007
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk ] /‘

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement ‘
Patrick K. Wiggins, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Docket No. 050954-TX - Compliance investigation of Movie, Television &
Graphics Corp. d/b/a M.T.G. for apparent violation of Section 364.183(1), F.S.,
Access to Company Records.

On July 10, 2006, the Commission issued Final Order PSC-06-0600-FOF-TX in Docket
No. 050954-TX. The Final Order approved Movie, Television & Graphics Corp. d/b/a M.T.G.’s
(MTG’s) request to pay the $10,000 penalty imposed by Proposed Agency Action Order PSC-
06-0229-PAA-TX in 23 equal monthly payments of $416.67, with final payment of $416.59.
The Final Order required that if MTG failed to timely submit one payment, competitive local
exchange telecommunications company (CLEC) Certificate No. 7773 should be canceled and
Docket No. 050954-TX be closed administratively.

MTG sent the first four installments of the $10,000 penalty to the Commission, with the
last installment being sent on October 16, 2006. Staff has determined that MTG has not
complied with the terms of the Final Order. Therefore, MTG’s CLEC Certificate No. 7
should be canceled effective November 16, 2006, and this docket should be Alosed

administratively.
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